ILLINOIS/S

PHILLIP J. GREEN - nominated 6/9/06

MINNESOTA

DISTRICT/NAME

RACHEL K. PAULOSE - nominated 8/3/06

BI PKG MAILED PKG RECEIVED/
: BI INITIATED

ARKANSAS/E - J. TIMOTHY GRIFFIN

8/8/06 8/29/06

ARKANSAS/EASTERN

H.E. “BUD” CUMMINS (Presidentially-
appointed).

DISTRICT
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| VACANCIES REFORM ACT APPOINTMENTS - 1

" DISTRICT NAME APPT EXP NOMINATION

. DATE DATE DATE/NOMINEE
Illinois/S - Randy G.Massey  3/20/06 10/16/66  6/9-Green

ATTORNEY GENERAL APPOINTMENTS - 9

- DISTRICT NAME- ' ‘APPT DATE
West Virginia/S  Charles T. Miller 2/24/06 -
Minnesota Rachel K. Panlose | 3/1/06
Missouri/W Bradley J. Schlozman 3/25/06
PuertoRico =  Rosa Rodriguez-Velez = 6/9/06

- Tennessee/E . James R. Dedrick - 6/17/06
Alaska Nelson P. Cohen © 8/23/06
District of Columbia Jeffrey A. Taylor 9/28/06
Nebraska Joe W. Stecher. 10/2/06

Tennessee/M - Craig S. Morford . 10/10/06
' . COURT APPOINTMENTS - 1

. DISTRICT NAME ' " DATE OF OATH
Maine . PaulaD. Silsby . 9p/01

RESIGNATIONS FORTHCOMING - 8

DISTRICT NAME )
_ Arkansas/E H.E. “Bud” Cummins TBD
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Goodling, Monica

From: - Goodling, Monica .
Sent: Morday, November 13, 2006 4:26 PM
To: Griffin, Tim (USAARE) )

Subject: Re: hey .

Once Bud finalizes his day/time, I'll handle letting folks know up here and we will get
You a draft press release to edit/review. We will also schedule an interview -- we do
that with everyone, even Jeff Taylor who worked directly for the AG.

Because it would be an AG appointment, you would need to be sworn in to be effective -- so
Bud should resign on a workday at a reasonable time, say, %am or 4pm on a Friday -- but
You would need to be sworn in at whatever time he lists, so it should be a decent time to
get a judge. (You should not contact any judges - -at the appropriate time, EOUSA will
call to notify the Chief Judge -of the AG's decision and would ask him to swear you in.).

. . . .

. Keep me posted, thanks!

----- Original Message-----
From: Griffin, Tim (USAARE)
To: Goodling, Monica

Sent: Mon Nov 13 15:38:00 2006
Subject: hey .

Bud is thinking about making Thursday, December 2i1st his last day, give
or take-a day. Is-a particular day preferable? He mentioned that he
would like to put out a press release about his leaving late that day
and then the next day we would put one out on me? How does that sound?
How much notice do You need? What do you need from me on this end? Bud
is going to prepare a draft resignation letter that I would get to you.
THANK YQU, TG

P.S. do I need to mention to kyle or tasia? .
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Goodling, Monica

From: : Goodling, Monica )
: i 13,2006 5:11TPM
To: " Griffin, Tim (USAARE)

Subject: RE: hey

Yup. EOUSA will be in touch soon.

---~-Original Message-----

From: Griffin, Tim (USAARE)

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2006 5:08 BPM
. To: Goodling, Monica

Subject: RE: hey

ahhh. i guess the interview is via teleconference. cool. thanks, TG

From: Goodling, Monica

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2006 3:26 PM
To: Griffin, Tim (USAARE)

Subject: Re: hey A

Once Bud finalizes his day/time, I'll handle letting folks know up here i
and we will get you a draft press release to edit/review. We will also

schedule an interview -- we do that with everyone, even Jeff Taylor who

worked directly for the AG.

Because it would be an AG appointment, you would need to be sworn in to
be effective -- so Bud should resign on a workday at a reasonable time,
say, 9am or 4pm on a Friday -- but you would need to be sworn in at
vwhatever time he lists, so it should be a decent time to get a judge.
(You should not contact any judges - at the appropriate time, EOUSA will
call to notify the Chief Judge of the AG's decision and would ask him to
swear you in.). : .

. Keep me posted, thanks!

————— Original Message-----

© From: Griffin, Tim (USAARE)-
To: Goodling, Monica
Sent: Mon Nov 13 15:38:00 2006
Subject: hey

Bud is thinking about making Thursday, December 21st his last day, give
or take a day. 1Is a particular day preferable? He mentioned that he
would like to put out a press release about his leaving late that day
and. then the next day we would put éne out on me?. How does that sound?

' How much notice do you need? What do you need from me on this end? Bud
is going to prepare a draft resignation letter that I would get to you.
THANK YOU, TG ’ :

P.S. 'do I meed to mention to kyle or tasia?
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Goodﬁng,MonEa

From:

Goodling, Monica

Sent:
To:
Subject: .

Monday, November 13, 2006 5:37 PM -
Nowacki, John (USAEQ) .
Please set up video interview with Tim Griffin

0AGO00000640



" Goodling, Monica

— From: - - !m| Saavaluck - . . ‘ - ‘ : ) ¢
Sent: - ' Tuesday, November 14, 2006 2:44 PM o
To: . Washington, Tracy T; Hardos Debbie (USAEO), Margolis, Davld Goodlmg, Momca
- Cc: . . - Walker, SheliaM :
" Subject: - " RE:VTC Interview

Okay for David too. Thanks.

----- OrJ.gJ.nal Message--y—— .

From: Washington, Tracy T : Lo ’ *
Sent:- Tuesday, November 14, 2006 2:16 PM ’ o

To: Hardos, Debbie (USAEO), Margolis, David; Goodl:l.ng, Monica

Cc: Walker, Shelia M; Im, Sagvaluck -

Subjedt RE‘ VIC Interview

voka.y for, Mom.ca. -

--=--Original" Message-—-:-—

From: Hardos, Debbie (USAEOQ) . :

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 2:11 BM ’ ) .
‘To: Margolis, David; Goodling, Moniéa 5 ’ :

Cc: Washington, Tracy T; Walker, Shelia M; Im, Saovaluck

Subject: VIC Interview . o

:Please let me know if you are available to interview Tim Grlffin via VTC

‘for the interim- USA, appo:mtment in AR/E on Fr:.day, December 8, at’ 10am. .
Thank you.

B
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. Goodling, Monica

From: . Bloamquist, Kathleen M

Sent: ’ Wednesday, November 15, 2006 2:46 PM

To: ‘Goodling, Monica - -

.Subject: . : USA Kevin Ryan question needing a response

Hi Monica, )

. How should we respond io questions about the étatus of Kevin.Ryan?

Thanks,
kat -
From: Hale, LauraK .
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 2:25 PM N
To: . Smith, Kimberly A

© Subject: Peter. Blumberg, San Francisco Daily Journal;. 415-296-2443

He wanted to kndw if Kevin Ryan, the USA for the Northern District of California, is going to be reappointed or replaced.
His term was up in July. . o o )

\

Kathleen Blomquist

Office of Public Affairs

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

© 202/514-2007
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Goodﬁlg,ﬂonica

— From: Goodling, Monica

Sent: . . Wednesday, November 15, 2006 4:48 PM
To: Blomquist, Kathleen M; Sampson, Kyle; Elston, Michael (ODAG)

Subject: ) RE: USA Kevin Ryan question needing a respanse

Kat - As a general matter, we do not commerit on these sort of personnel questions (we have received others like it this
- year since many of the U.S: Attorneys have passed the four year mark). Traditionally, OPA's response has been

-, Something simple like, "All U.S. Attorneys serve at the pleasure of the President, and we do not comment on personnel’

" matters."
l_(yle!Mike - Any desire to say anything different here?

"(P.S. Technically, yes, it is a four year term buit there is an automatic hold

-over provision, so the four year term does not

* really. mean anything anid a large number of our USAs are serving well past their four.year mark.) .

ﬁm: . Blomquist, Kathleen-M-

. Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 2:46 PM
To: * ' Goodling, Monica- - .
Subject: USA Kevin Ryan question needing a response
" Hi Monica, '

How should we respond to questions about the status of Kevin Ryan?

Thanks, -
kat
. From: Hale, Laura K .
Sent: - Wednesday, November 15, 2006 2:25 PM
To: Smith, Kimberly A« .
Subject: - Peter Blumberg, San Francisco Daily Journal, 415-296-2443

He wanted to know if Kevin Ryan, the USA for the Northern District of California, is going to be reappointed or rgpfaced.

His term was up in July.

Kathleen Blomquist
Office. of Public Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530
. 202/514-2007

* Tracking: Recipient-
55 Blomquist, Kathleen M
Sampson, Kyle
Elslon. Michael (ODAG)

Read

Read: 11/15/2006 4:54 PM
Read: 11/15/2006 6:02 PM

i

0AGO00000643



e AR S e e s Rt

' Goodling, Monica

: From: ; Sampson, Kyle B .
Sent: © Wednesday, November 15, 2006 4:58 PM
To: ’ Goodling, Monica; Blomquist, Kathleen M; Elston, Michae!l (ODAG)

Subject: ’ Re: USA Kevin Ryan question needing a response

I agree w/ Monica's proposed response.

L mm———— Original Message-----
From: Goodling, Monica . o
To: Blomquist, Kathleen M; Sampson, Kyle; Elston, Michael (ODAG)
Sent: Wed Nov 15 16:47:57 2006 - : . C :
Subject: RE: USA Kevin Ryan question needing a response
. - N B . 3
Kat - As a general matter, we do pot comment on these sort of personnel questions (we have
received others like ‘it this year since many of the U.S. Attérneys have. passed the four
Year mark). Traditionally, OPA's response has been something simple like, "all U.S. -
- Attorneys serve-at the pleasure of the President, and we do not commént on personnel
matters, " ’ = : .

Kyle/Mike -. Any desire to say aﬂything different here?
(p.s. ,Ii‘echx;ically, yes, it is a four yeéar term but there is an. automatic hold-over

provision, so the four year. term does rot really mean anything and a large number of our
USAs are serving well past their four year mark.) . : : . .

From: Blomguist,.Kathleen' M .

‘Sent: Wednesday, November 1S,. 2006 2:46 PM

‘To: Goodling, Monica

Subject: USA Kevin Ryan question needing a response
ﬁi Monica,

‘How should we respond to questions about the status of Kevin 'Rya;n'.s

Thanks,

-kat

From: . Hale, Laura K. ~ - ' . ) .

- Sent: Wednesdiy, November 15, 2006 '2:25 PM . U

To: ' Smith, Kimberly A ’ - ’

Subject: Peter Blumberg, San Francisco Daily Journal, 415-296-2443

He wanted'to know if Kevih Ryan, the USA for the Northern District of California, is going .
to be reappointed or replaced. His term was up in July. .

Kathléen Blomquist

Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530 :
202/514-2007
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Goo_dling, Monica

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 4:59 PM
To: . -Sampson, Kyle; Goodling, Momca Elston, Michael (ODAG) -
Subject: . RE: USA Kevm Ryan question needing a response

Sounds good.

;4-——Or1gina1 Message-----

From: Sampson, Kyle : . .
Sent: Weédnesday, November 15, 2006. 4:58 BM

To: Goodling, Monicd; Blomquist, Kathleen M; Elston, Michaeél (ODAG)

Subject Re: USA Kevin Ryan questlon need:.ng a response

I agree w/ Monica's proposed response.

. Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

----- Original Message-----

From: Goodling, Monica

‘To; Blomquist, Kathleen M; Sampson, Kyle, Elston, Michael (ODAG)
Sent: - Wed Nov 15 16:47:57 2006

Subject RE: USA Kevin Ryan question needing a response

. Kat - As a general matter, we do not _comment on these sort of personnel questions (we have
received others like it this year since many of the U.S. Attorneys have passed the four

Year mark) . Traditionally, OPA's response has been something simple like, "All U.S.
‘Attorneys serve .at the pleasure of the Pres:l.dent, and we do not comment on personnel
- matters.® R . X :

Kyle/Ma.ke - Any desire to say anything different here?

(P.S. ‘I‘ech.m.cally, yes, it is a four year term but there is an automatic hold-over-
provision, ‘so the. four year term does not really mean anything and a large number of our
USAs are serving well past their four year mark. ) . -

. From: ‘Blomquist, Kathleen M
Sent: Wednesday,.November 15, 2006 2:46 PM

To: Goodling, Monica .
Subject: . USA Kevin Ryan question needing a response

~ Hi Monica,

* How shouid we respond to questions about the status of Kevin Ryan?
Thanks, | ’ . B . ) .
kat ) . ' '

. From: Hale, La.ura. K
. Sent: Wéednesday, November 15, 2006 2:25 PM
To: .Smith, Kimberly A
Su.b]ect Peter Blumberg, San Francisco Daily Journal, 415- 296-2443

"He wanted to know if Kevin Ryan, the USA for the Northern DlStrlCt of Ca.l:.fornia, is going
to be reapp01nted or replaced. His term was up in July .

14 . 0AGOCO0O0O0645



Kathleen Blomquist
‘Office of-Public Affairs

U.S. Department - of Justice °
950 Pemnsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530
202/514-2007 .

15

0AGO00000646




Gogadling, Monica , ' . - .

—From: Elston,-Michael (ODAG)
Sent: - Wednesday, November 15, 2006 5:57 PM
To: : Sampson, Kyle; Goodling, Menica; Blomquist, Kathleen M

Subject: - _ Re: USA Kevin Ryan question needing a response
I agree as well.

. ==---Original Message-----

* From: Sampson, Kyle ok ’ .
To: Goodling, Monica; Blomquist, Kathleen M; Elston, Michael (ODAG) :
Sent: Wed Nov 15 16:57:51 2006 . .

- Subject: Re: USA Kevin Ryan question needing a response

I agree 'w/ Monica's proposed response.

. -----Original Message-----
From: Goodling, Monica T .
To: Blomguist, Kathleen M; Sampson, Kyle; Elston, Michael (ODAG)
Sent: Wed Nov 15 16:47:57 2006 o . .
Subject: RE: USA Kevin Ryan question needing a response

Kat - As a geéneral matter, we do not comment on these sort of personnel.questions (we have
received others like it this Year since many of the U.S. Attorneys have passed the four
year mark). Traditionally, OPA's response has been something simple like,."All U.S.
"Attorneys serve at the pleasure of the President, and we do not comment on personnel
matters.® . ’ :

Kyle/Mike - Any desire to say anything different here?
(P.S. Technically, yes, it is a four year term but there is an automatic hold-over

provision, so the four year term does not really mean anything and a large number of our
USAs are serving well past their four year mark.) :

From: " Blomquist, Kathleen M

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 2:46 PM

To: °~ Goodling, Monica ) ) )
Subject: USA Kevin Ryan question needing a response
Hi Moriica,

How should we regpond to questions about the status of Kevin Ryan?
Thanks,

kat

From: Hale, Laura K

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 2:25 BM

To: Smith, Kimberly A ’ . L
Subject: Peter Blumberg, San Francisco Daily Journal, 415-296-2443

He wanted to know if Kevin Ryan, the USA for the Northern District of California, is going’
to be reappointed or replaced. His term was up in July. . : +
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Kathleen Blomquist

. Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
‘Washington, D.C. 20530
202/514-2007 : .
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Goodling, Monica .~ . . . L ‘ o - :

From: - Griffin, Tinv (USAARE) - ]
Sent: . Thursday, November 16, 2006 2:18 PM
To: S Goodling, Monica =

Subject: ) RE: hey .

Aftachments: ' tmb.htm_

- tmp.htm (3 KB)

. 5 ok, i spoke with bud today and we hope to nail down a firm last day for
-him today or tomorrow. . s i .

before we do, can it be .a.ny day or is.there some’ neg}ati_.ve retirement
consequence to him ending and.me beginning on a day that is not the last
day of the pay period?

‘for press and other ‘reasons,  we would likely pick a wednesday or
thursday for him to leavé and. i will- start the next day. before we sét
that day, i want to make Sure there is no restriction on the day we
pick. . B : .

thanks, TG

From: Goodling, Monica g : & :
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2006 3:26 BM

.To: Griffin, Tim (USAARE)

Subject: Re: hey

Oncé Bud finalizes his day/time, I'll handle letting folks know.up here
and we will get you a draft press release to edit/review. We will also
schedule an interview -- we do that with everyone, even Jeff Taylor who o
. worked directly for the AG.- L 5 ] ) o

" Because it would.be an AG appointment, you would need to be sworn in to
be effective -- so Bud should resigh on a workday at a reasonsble time, .
‘Say, 9am or 4pm on a Friday -- but you would need to be sworn in at
whatever time he lists, so it should be a decent time to. get a judge.
(You should not contact .any judges - at the appropriate time, EOUSA will
call to notify .the Chief Judge of the AG's decision and would ask him' to
swear you-in.). ’ . S :

Keep me posted, thanks!

————— Original Message-----
From: Griffin, Tim (USAARE)

To: Goodling, Mdnica °

Sent: Mon Nov 13 15:38:00 2006 .
Subject: hey .

Bud is thinking about making Thursday, December 21st his last day, give . a :
or take a day. Is a particular day preferable? He mentioned that he :
would like'to put out a press release about his leaving late that day

, 0AG000000649



and then the next day we would Put one out on me? How does that sound?

* How much notice do you need? What do you need from me on this end? - Bud
is going to prepare a draft resignation letter that T would get to you.
THANK YQU, TG ) - s ) )

‘B.S. do I néed. to mention to kyle or tasia?

19
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V: Interview " h . file:/i/Cl/Docurments and Settings/mgoad...orary FileOLK1AE/tmp (6)tm _

1

Fyi, | sent this yésterday. Thanks; TG

T T NI T MR SO A

*From: Grifin, Tio (USAARE)
. Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2006 3:26 PM
.To: USAEO-Candidates
Ce:  Nowacki, John (USAEO). . oo
. Subject: RE: Interview . . : N

Please find the attached resume and narrative bio. Let me know if you need additional information.
Thank you, TG .. .
<<bio2006.doc>> <<dojresume.doc>>

" From: USAEO-Candidates
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 342 PM .

“ To: Griffin, Tim (USAARE) s v
Cc: Nowacki, John (USAEO) . : ‘
Subject:  Interview : )

Dear Tim:

Represérltati_ves from the U.S. Departmient of Justice woufd like to interview you for the position of

interim United States Atiorney for the Eastern District of Arkansas. The interview, which will last about
. -one-half hour, is scheduled on Friday, December 8, at 10:00am EST via video-teleconference.

Yoﬁr interview will be conducted by: -

Monica M., Goodling- S
- Senior Counsel to the Attorney General
" David Margolis *
" Associate Deputy Attorney General

. Michael A. Battle
- Director, EQUSA

Please confirm receipt of this email with a copy of your updated resume and the VTC Contact in
. ‘your district; - Co . :

If you have any questions, please call me or John Nowacki on 202/5 14-2121. .

Thank you,
- Debbie ’

Deborah L. Hardos .

Management_ and Progr_am Analyst

Executive Office for United States Attorneys

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, Room 2523 .

Washington; D.C. 20530-0001 . ‘ . : ‘
Ph 202-616-2840 ’ : :

Fax 202-616-2278
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JOHN TIMOTHY “TIM” GRIFFIN

. In September 2006, Tim Griffin was natiied Counsélot to the Assistant Attorney General, Criminal
Division, at the U.S. Depattment of Justice in Washington, D.C. and was immediately detailed to Little Rock,
Arkansas, whete he is serving as a Special Assistant U.S. Attorney in the Bastetn District of Arkansas.

. . Tim recently completed a year of active duty in the U.S. Army. He is'in his 10® year as an officer in _
the U.S. Army Resetve, Judge Advocate General's JAG) Corps and holds the tank of Major. In September
2005, Tim was mobilized to active duty to setve as'an Atmy prosecutor at Fort Campbell, Kentucky, the
home of the 101* Airborne Division (Air Assault). At Fort Campbell, he prosecuted 40 ctiminal cases. One

.. of those cases, US. v, Mikel, drew national interest after Private Mikel attempted to murdet his platoon

sergeant and fired upon his unit’s eatly momning formation. Private Mikel pleaded guilty to attempted murder
and was sentenced to 25 years in prison. S o ' _ : .

) In May 2006, Tim was assigned to the 501% Special Troops Battilion (STB), 101 Aitborne Division
ind sent to serve in Iraq. From May through August 2006, he setved-as an Army JAG with the 101¢
. Aitbome Division in Mosul, Iraq, as a tiembér of the 172d Stryker Brigade Combat Team (SBCT) Brigade
Opérational Law Team (BOLT), for which he was awatded the Combat Action Badge and the Army
Commendition Medal. . : . . -

- When. he was called to active duty in September 2005, Tim was setving as Special Assistant to the
-President and Deputy Director, Office of Political Affairs at the White House. In that capacity, he advised
President Gearge W. Bush and Vice-President Richard B. Cheney and organized and coordinated support for
the President’s agenda, including the nomination of Judge John Robetts to be Chief Justice of the U.S.
Supreme Court. ) S o .

Por to joinirig the White House staff, he served as Research Director and Deputy Communications
Director for the Republican National Committee (RNC) whete he oversaw tesearch for the 2004 presidential
campaign. Tim and his staff of approximately 30 provided research materials to the Bush-Cheney re-election
campaign, the RNC, the press, and political activists. : - .

From 2001-2002, Tim served as & political :appoi.ntec at the U:S.'Department'of]ustice where he was
Special Assistant to the Assistant Attorney General, Michael Chettoff, the Criminal Division Chief. ' In the
summer of 2001, AAG Chertoff granted Tim a year detail as a Special Assistant US. Attorney at the U.S.
Attomney's Office for: the Eastern District of Arkansas in Little Rock. While in Little Rock, Tim prosecuted a
vatiety of federal cases with an emphasis on firearm and drug cases. He also organized. the Eastern District’s .
Project Safe Neighbothoods (PSN), the Bush Administration's initiative:to reduce firearm-related violerice by
profooting close cooperation between state and federal law enforcement, and served as the PSN coordinator.

Prior to joining DOJ, Tim served as RNC Deputy Reseatch Director for the 2000 presidential

* campaigti and as a legal advisor to the Bush:Cheney Recount Team iri Florida, Titn has also setved as Senior

. Counsel to the Government Reform Committee, U.S. House of Representatives; Associate Independent -
Counsel, In Re: Housing and Utban Development (HUD) Sectetary Henry Cisneros; and as an associate
attortiey with th_e New Otleans law firm of Jones, Walker. ’

Tim is a member of the Atkansas and Louisiana bars. He is a o lande graduate of both Hendtix

College in Conway, Atkansas, where he received his B.A., and Tulane Law School in New Otleans, Louisiana,
where he received his JID. He also attended graduate school at Pembroke College, Oxford University, in
Oxford, England. Tim was botn in Charlotte, North Carolina, was raised in Magnolia, Arkansas, and now
“resides in Little Rock, Arkansas; with his wife, Elizabeth. o )
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J TIMOTHY GRIFFIN

EDUCATION

'I‘ulane Umvetsuy Law School. New Otleans, Louisiana. Jutis Doctor, e lauds, May 1994. Cumulative G. P.A 3. 25/4 00;
Rank: 80/319, Top 25% Common law and civil law curricula. Legal Research and Writing grade: A.

¢  Senior Fellow, Legal Rescatch and Writing Progfam. Taught first yeat law students legal résearch and writing, 5
" e Volunteer, The New Orleans Free Tutoting Program, Inc. -

-Oxford Umversny, Pembroke College. Oxford, Eng;tancl Graduate SchooL Bntlsh and European History, 1990-1991.
. ®  Under-secretary and Treasuter, Oxford Umvetslty Clay Pigeon Shooting Club.

Hendrix College Conway, A.:kansas Bachelor of Asts in Economics and Business, au laﬂde June 1990. Curnulauz
G. PA: Ma]or 3.79/4.00, Overall 3 .78/4. 00; __ng_ :22/210, Top 10%.

.. Oxford Overseas Study Coutse, September 1988 May 1989, Oxford, Englmd.

LEGAL EXPERIENCE

Counselor to the AsslstantAttomez General. Criminal Division, U.S. Department of Justice. Washmgtou, D.C. and
Little Rock, Arkansas. September 2006-present.”

¢ Serving as'a Special Assistant U.S. Attomey_, Eastern District of Arkansas, September 2006—present.

Trial Counsel, U.S. Army JAG Cmps Cnmmal Law Branch Office of the Staff Judge Advocate. Fort Campbell,
. Kentucky, September 2005-May 2006; August-September 2006.
*  Successfully prosectited U.S. v. Mikel, mvolvmg a soldier s attempted murder of his, platoon setgeant, : .
¢  Provided legal advice to E Co., 1%t and 3¢ Brigade Combat Teams, 101+ Airborne Division (Air Assault)(R)(P).

" & Prosecuted 40 Army criminal cases at courts-mattial and fedetal criminal cases as a Special Assistant U.S. Attorney,
Westein District of Keatucky aud Middle sttnct of Tennessee, and ha.ndled 90 admm.tsttauve separations.

‘ Brigade Judge Advocate, U.S. Ammy ]udge Advocate General’s (JAG) Corps. Operation Iragi Freedoin, Task Force
. Band of Brothers. 501 STB;101% Aitborne Division (Air Assault).; Mosul, Iraq, May-August 2006.

® Served on the Brigade Operatlonal Law Team (BOLT), 172d Stryker Brigade Combat Team, FOB Marez, Itaq.
"o Provided legal advice on various topics, including financial investigations, rules of engagement, and rule of law:

ag'geclal Assistant to the Assistant Atforney General, Criminal Dlvlswn, uUs. Department of Justice. ‘Washmgton o

D.C. and Little Rock, Arkansas.. Match 2001-June 2002. )
" e Tracked issues for Assistant Attomey General Michael. Chex:toff and worked with the Office of Intemauonal Affms
" -(OlA) on matters involving extradition, provisional airest and mutual legal assistance treaties (MLATS).
* o Prosecuted federal firearm and drug cases and served as the coordinator for Project Safe Neighborhoods, a strategy -
to reduce firearm-related violeace through ccoperauon between 'state and federal law enforcement, as a Special
Assistant U.S. Attomeg, Eastem sttﬂct of Arkansas, in Little Rock, September 20014 -June 2002.

Senior Igvestzgztzve Caunsel Commlttee on’ Government Refotm, U.S. House of Representatives. Washmgton,
D.C. January 1997-Febtuary 1998; June 1998-September 1999. -
. @ Developed heating series entitled “National Problems, Local Solutions: Federalism at Work” to hxghllght innovative
and successfal reforms at the state and local levels, including: “Fighting Crime in the Trenches 7 featuring New York
_City Mayor Rudolph Giuliani, and “Tax Reform in the States.”
¢ Pursuant to the Committee’s campaign finance inves txgatlcm interviewed Johriny Chung and played key role in -
. heating detmlmg his illegal pohncal contributions; organized, supervised and conducted the firiancial i investigation of
individuals and entities; intetviewed vntnesscs, drafted subpoenas; a.nd briefed Speakcr of the House Newt Gingrich. -

Assoczate Independent Coimsel, U.S. Office of Independent Counsel David M. _Barrett. sz re: Henpy G. Gisners, '
Secretary of Housing and Urban Dmlopmeﬂt (HUD/. Washington, D.C. Septeniber 1995- januaty 1997. : )
¢ Interviewed numerous witnesses with the F.B.I. and supervised the execution of a seasch watrant.
_® Drafted subpoenas and pleadings and questioned witnesses befote a federal grand jury.
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&socxztc Attamey General Litigation Sectlon. Jones, Walker, Waechtet, Poitevent, Carrete & Denegre, L.L.P,
New Otleans, Louisiana. September 1994-September 1995. :

*  Drafted legal memoranda and pleadings and conducted depositions.

earvgpny

: ADDITIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE . ’
§gccxa1 Assistant to the President and Degugg Director. Office of Political Affairs, The White House. Washington,
D.C. April-Séptember 2005. On military leave after mobilization to active duty, September-2005- Septembcr 2006.

* Advised President Geotge W. Bush and Vic&Ptesldent Richard B. Cheney.

.. Or.gamzcd and coordinated support for the President’s agenda including the nomination of Judge John Roberts to be
Chlef]usuce of the U,S. Supreme Coutt. .° .

Research Director and Deputy Communications Director, 2004 Presldentlal Campalgn, Repubhcan Natlonal E

Committee (RINC). Washington, D.C. June 2003-December 2004.
e Briefed Vice—Ptcsldent Richard B. Cheney and othet Bush-Cheney 2004 (BCO4) and RNC senior staff.
¢ Managed RNC Rcsed.tch, the primary tesearch tesource for BC04, with over 25 staff, .
‘¢ Worked daily with BCO4 senior staff on ca.mpaign and press stratcgy, ad development and debate preparation. .

- Deputy Research Director. 2000 Presidential Campalgn, Repubhcan National Committee (RNC). Washington, D.C..
September 1999-February 2001.

* Managed RNC Reseatch, the primaty research resource for Bush-Cheney 2000 (BCOO) with. over 30 staff
.®  Served as legal advisor in Volusm and Brevard Couaties fur BCO0 Florida Recount Team.

SUMMARY OF MILITARY SERVICE

Mazor JAG Cotps, U.S. Army Reserve. Comuussmned First Lieutenant, June 1996. <
® Setved on active duty in Mosul, Iraq with the 101+ Airborne Dlvmion (Air Assault), and at Fort Campbell, Kentucky,
" . September 2005-September 2006.
- ".0'. " Authorized to wedr 101% Airborne Division (Air Assault) “Scteam.mg Ea.gle” combat patch. -
. Medals, Ribbons.and Badges: Army Commendauon Medal with Five Oak Leaf Clusters; Army Achievement Medal
" with Four Oak Leaf Clusters; Army Reserve Components Achievement Medal with Two Oak Leaf Clusters; National
" Defense Setvice Medal; Iraq Campaign Medal; Global War on Tetrorism Service Medak; Atmed Fotces Reserve
Medal with Bronze Houtglass and “M” Devices; Atmy Semce Rxbbon, and Army Reserve Overseas Training Ribbon
with “3” Device; and Combat Action Badge. .

ACTIVITIES AND ASSOCIATIONS

Askansas Bar Association. Little Rock, Arkansas. Member, 1995—present. Annual Mceti.ng Subcommittee-on Technology,
2002. Admitted to Arkansas Bar, “Apl 26, 1995. :

The Federalist Socxety for Law and Public Polle Studles Washmgtom D.C. 1991-present. Prasident, New Orleans
Lawyers Chapter, February-August 1995; President, 1993-1994, Vice President, 1992-1993, and Treasserer, 19911992, Tulane Law
School Chapter. . ’

Friends of Central Atkansas Libraties (F OCAL) Litde Rock, Arkansas. Lifz Member. -
rlotence Crittenton Setvices, Inc. Little Rock, Arkansas. Member, Board of Dir'ecto_rs, 2001-2002.

Louisiana State Bar Assaciation. New Orleans, Louisiana, Member, Admitted Octol?e: 7, 1994, Curtently inactive,
The Oxford Union Society. Oxford, Eagland. Member, 1990-present. ‘

Pulaski County Batr Assoctatlon Little Rock, Arkansas. Member, 2001-2002. Co-shair, Law School Liaison Committee,
2001-2002. . E

Resetve Ofﬁcers_ Association. Washington, D.C. Life Member,

2
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Goodﬁng,Monha

Sent: “Thursday, November 16, 2006 2:26 PM

To: Griffin, Tim (USAARE)
Subject: : Re: hey

N t
No negative ramifications and no real restiction - although it's unusual for the person's
last day to be anything other than a Friday, unless they are moving as fast as possible to
become a fed judge or something like that ... ’

-----Original Message-----

From: Griffin, Tim (USAARE)

To: Goodling, Monica : ;
Sent: Thu Nov 16 14:17:32 2006 . ’
Subject: RE: hey

ok, i spoke with bud today and we hope to nail down a firm last i:la.y for
- him today or tomorrow. . . :

before we do, can it be any day or is there some negative retirement
consequence: to him ending and me beginning on a day that is not the last
day of the pay period? )

for press and.'other reasons, we would likely pick a wednesday or
thursday for him to leave and i will start the next day. before we set
that day, i want to make sure there is no restrictioq on the day we
pick. ’

thanks, TG

From: Goodling, Monica

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2006 3:26 PM
To: Griffin, Tim (USAARE)

Subject: Re: hey

Once Bud finalizes his day/time, I'll handle letting folks know up here
and we will get you a draft press release to edit/review. We will also
schedule an interview -- we do that with everyone, even Jeff Taylor who
worked directly for the AG. S i :

.Because it would be an AG appointment, you would need to be sworn in to
be effective -- so Bud ghould resign on a workday at a reasonable time,
say, 9am or 4pm on a Friday -- but you would need to be sworn in at
whatever time he lists, so it should be a decent time to get a judge.
(You should not contact any judges - at the appropriate time, EOUSA will
call to notify the Chief Judge of the AG's decision and would ask him to
Swear you in.).

Kéep me posted, thanks!>

----- Original Message-----
"From: Griffin, Tim (USAARE)
To: Goodling, Monica
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Sent: Mon Nov 13 15:38:00 2006
Subject: hey

Bud is thinking about making Thursday, December 21st his last daw . edive

Y g3V

or take a day. Is a particular day preferable? He mentioned that he
would like to put out a press release about his leaving late that day
and then the next day we would put one out on me? How does that sound?
How much notice do you need? What do you need from me on this end? Bud
is going to prepare a draft resignation letter that I would get to you.
THANK YOU, TG .

P.S. do I need to mention to kyle or tasia?
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* Goodling, Monica B ‘ - - o ) .

—From: Griffin, Tim (USAARE) .
Sent: 0 - Thursday, November 16, 2006 2:31 PM
To:. . s - .Goodling, Monica
. Subject: RE: hey .
Attachments: tmp.htm

tmp.htm (5 KB)
cool.
- & couple of éoncerﬁs.

if his last day is Friday the 22nd, that is the Friday before Christmis

.and it will be (a) difficult to find the chief judge probably and’ (b)

" weird to issue a press release on my taking over the next day (Saturday) '
or'that Monday (Christmas). T

-1 am going on a long scheduled vacation the week of the 9-1¢ December in:
8t.  John (with Y. it is the continuwation of the
honeymoon that was cut short due to the white house's. need for me to
start asap. i would like to come back from that and have bud leave that
week. i dont want to-become the u.s. attorney and then be gone the
following week. : . g ’

what do you in your ‘infinite wisdom suggest that i/we do.

thanks, TG

From: Goodling, Monica . .
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2006 1:26 PM
. To: Griffin, Tim (USAARE)

. Subject: Re: hey

No negdtive ramifications and no.real restiction .- although it's unusual
for the person's last day to be anything other than a Friday, unless
they are moving as Fast as possible to become a fed judge or something .
like that ,.. ' . T

-----Original Message----- . ’ e
From: Griffin, Tim (USAARE) o

To: Goodling, Monica '

Sent: Thu Nov 16 14:17:32 2006

Subject: RE: hey

ok, 1 spoke with bud today and we hope to nail down a firm last day for
him today or tomorrow. = - ’ :

before we do, can it be any day or is there some negative retirement
consequence to him ending and me beginning on a day that ig not the last
day of the pay period? :

3
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for press and other reasons, we would l:.kely pick a wednesday or’
thursday for him to leave and i will start the.next day. before we set
that day, i want to make sure’ there is no restrigtion on the day we .
pick.: S . :

tha.nks . TG

. From: Goodl:.ng, Monica,
-Sent: Monday, November 13, .2006 .3:26 PM
To: Griffin, Tim (USAARE)
" Subject: Re: hey -

'Once Bud ‘finalizes his day/t:une, I'11 handle 1ett:mg Eolks know up here
and we will: get you a draft press release to edit/review. We will also
schedule an ‘interview -- we. dJ that w1th everyone, even Jeff Taylor who,
worked directly for’ the AG. o

Because it would be an AG appo:.ntment, you would need to be sworn in to

be effective -- so Bud should resign on a workday at a.reasonable time,

say, 2am-or 4pm on a Friday -- hut you would need to be sworn in at

. whatever time he lists, so it should be a decent time to get a judge..

(You should not contact any judges - at the appropriate time, EOUSA will
call to not:l.fy the Chief Judge of the AG's decision a.nd would ask h1m to
swear you in. ) .

o Keep me. posted, tfxanks l

————— Original Message-----

. From: Griffin, Tim (USAARE)
To: Goodling, Monica

.Sent: Mon Nov 13 15:38:00 2006
Subject: hey -

Bud is thinking about making Thursday, December 21st his last day, give
or take a day. Is a particular day preferable? ' He mentioned that.he .
- would like to.put out a press release about his leav:mg ‘late that. day
and then. the.next day we would put one. out on me? 'How does that sound?
How much mnotice do you need? What do you need from me on this end? Bud
.18 going to prepare a draft resignation letter that I would get to you.
THANK You, TG . -

. P.S. do I need to mention to kyle.or tasia?
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. Goodling, Monica

___ From: Griffin, i 3 ;
Sent: ) Thursday, November 16, 2006 2:36 PM .
To: ’ - Goodling, Monica 2 . .
8uwga: HNthwmw
. Attachments: tmp.htm; bio2006.doc; dojresume.doc

“tmphtm (SKB)  blo2006.doc (33 dojresurne.doc (77
S ke T kB)

! P .. . ’ . : :
Fyi,"I sent this yesterday.. Thanks, TG

From:  Griffin, Tim (USARRE) .

Sent:- Wednesday, November 15, 2006 3:26 BM

To: USAEO-Candidates .

Cec: Nowacki, John- (USAE'O}. : o _ oy
Subject: RE: Interview

Please find the attached resume and narrative bio. Let me know .if yol_l'
need additional information. g o

Thank*you, TG .
<<bie2006.doc>s <<dojresume.doc>>

From: USAEO-Candidates’

Sent : Tuesday, November 14, 2006 3:42 PM-
To: .Griffin, Tim (USAARE)

Cc: Nowacki, John (USAEQ)

Subject: Interview

Dear Tim: -

Representatives from the U.S. Department of Justice would like
to interview you for the position of interim United States Attorney
for the Eastern District of Arkansas. ' The interview, which will last
about one-half hour, is scheduled on ‘Friday, December 8, at 10:00am
EST via video-teleconference. '

Your ‘interview will he conducted by:
Monica M. Goodling " -
Senior Counsel to the Attorney General

David Margolis
Associate Deputy Attorney General

Michael A. Battle
Diréctor, EOUSA

.Please confirm receipt of this email with a copy of ydur updated
resume and the VIC ‘Contact in your district.

If you have any guestions, please call me or John Nowacki on
202/514-2121, ) o :

Thank you,
Debbie

Deborak L. Hardos o , : o
Management and Program Analyst ' B )
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. > Executive Office. for United States Attorneys
> 950 Penrigylvania Avenue, Room 2523
> Washington, D.C. '20530-0001.

> P 202-616-2840;
> Fax 202-616-2278-

vvwvvy
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qudling, Monica
From: o Griffin, Tim (USAARE) :
Sent: SEORE Thursday, Navember 16, 2006 3:35 PM

* To: Goodling, Monica .

Subject: - " - RE: hey

. Great. Perfe_ct'. "I will mention that to him. Will circle Jback.
Thanks, TG - oo

. ---:-Original Message-----

From: Goodling, Monica :

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2006 2:26.PM
To: Griffin, Tim (USAARE) -
Subject: RE: hey -

I don't. feel strongly, but I'd have him resi'gr’x at.10 a.m. ‘on Friday (he-
doesn't need to come in, unléss he wants to attend your swearing in to
‘show suppoxit) « and we can work-ahead of time to ensure a judge can do it
(you'll have at leéast one duty judge in the courtroom)-who will be
available. The release could go Thursday, or first thing Friday
morning. But no strong feelings here. - : . .

----- Original Message-----

From: Griffin, Tim (USAARE)

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2006 2:31° PM-
To: Goodling, Monica . .

- Subject: RE: hey

-cool.
a couple of concerns.

if his last -day is Friday the 22nd, that is the Friday before Christmas
and it will be (a) difficult to find the chief judge probably and (b)
weird to issue a press release on my taking over the next day (Saturday)
or that Monday {Christmas). .

i am going on a long scheduled vacation the week of the 9-16 December in
‘St. John (with ). it is the continuation of the
honeymoon ‘that was cut short due to the white house!'s need for me to
start asap. i Wwould like to conie back from that and have bud leave that
week.. i dont want to become. the u.s. attorney and thén be gone the
following week. - . b 5

what do you in your infinite wisdom _'suggest‘that i/we do.

thanks, TG

From: Goodling, Monica. o )
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2006 1:26 PM
To: Griffin, Tim (USAARE)

Subject: Re: hey

No negative ramifications and no real restictién - although it's unusual

for the persori's last day to be anything other than a Friday, unless ’

they are moving as fast as possible to become a fed judge or something o
"like that ... S ’ . =
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From: Griffin; Tim (USARRE) -
" To: Goodling, -Monica e
Sent: Thu Nov 16 14:17:32 2006
Subject: RE: hey

ok, i spoke with bud téday and we hope to na.il‘ down a firm last day for
him today or tomorrow. . : .

+before we do, can it;be.any ‘day or is there some negative retirement
consequence to him ending and me beginning on a day that is not the last
day of the pay period? . A : .

for press and other ‘reasons, .we would likely pick a.wednesday Aor
thursday for him:to leave and i will start-the next day. before we set
that day, i want to.make sure.there-i §'no-restriction on the day we:
'piCk.- : . .- N . N LT ‘

thanks, TG

From: Goodling, Monica e
Sent: Moriday, November 13, 2006 3:26 PM
To: Griffin, Tim (USAARE)

Subject: Re: hey. .

Once Bud finalizes his day/time, I'l1l handle letting folks know up -here
dnd we will get you. a draft press release to edit/review. We will also
schedule an-interview -- we do that with everyone, even Jeff Taylor who
worked directly for the AG. .

Because it would be an AG appointmerit, you would need to be sworn in to
be effective -- so Bud should resign on a workday at a reasonable time,
83y, 9am or 4pm on a Friday -- but you would need to be sworn in at
- whatever time he lists, so it should be a decent time to get a judge.
(You should not:contact any judges - at the appropriate .time, EOUSA will
call ‘to notify the Chiéf Judge of the AG's decision and would ask him to
.swear you in.). Do : o g

‘Keep me. posted, ‘thanks!

----- Original Message-----

From: Griffin, Tim {USAARE) - . L
To: Goodling, Monica = ) ) ’ :
‘Sent: Mon Nov 13 15:38:00 2006

Subject: hey . . ) : I

Bud. is thinKing about making Thursday, Pecember 21st his last day, give.
or fake a day. Is a particular day preferable? He mentioned that he
would like to put out a press release about his leaving late that day’
and then the next day we would put one out on mé? How does that sound?
How much notice do you need? What do you need from me on this end? Bud
is going to prepare a draft tesignation letter that I would get to you.
THANK YOU, TG. . : . : _ g

P.S. do I need to mention to kyle or tasia?.
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Goodlinj, Monica

- From: Goodling, Monica : : .
Sent: . Friday, December 01, 2006 5:19 PM ’ :
To: Giriffin, Tim (USAARE)
Subject: - ’ RE: fyi

Thanks for the heads up on his resignatioh date. Wé'il see you soon!

L meeee Original Message-----

From: Griffin,.Tim (USAARE) . . o

Sent: Friday, December 01, 2006 11:45 . 3
To: Goodling, Monica . . :

Subject: fyi

Bud's last aay (and hopefully my first) will be Wednesday, December 20,
2006. I will see you in D.C. next week. Take care, TG
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Gooaling, Monica - -

___ From: — Washington, Tracy T * . :
_ Sent: . Monday, December 04, 2006 9:16 )
To: - Goodling, Monica .
" Subject: ’ RE: When is the Griffin interview - is not on my calendar, tks

Dec. 8th @ 10:00am.

From; . Goodling, Monica .

Sent:* . Monday, December 04, 2006.9:06 AM
To: ' Hardos, Debbie (USAEQ); Washington, Tracy T 5
.Subject: .- When is the Griffin interview - is not on my mlenda_r, tks
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Goo'dling, Monica

—From Hardos, Debbie (USAEO) [Debbie.Hardos@us&oj.gdv]

Sent: * . Monday, December 04, 2006 9:51 AM .
o: Gocodling, Monica T
Subject: ) - -RE: When is the Griffin interview - is not on my calendar, tks

Fri, Dec 8, 10am. | re-sent the invitation wilresume and bio.

From: Goodling, Monica

Sent: Monday, December 04, 2006 9:06 AM

To: Washirigton, Tracy T; Hardos, Debbie (USAEQ) . e
Subject: When is the Griffin interview: - is not on my calendar, tks
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) Godd]igg_,Moriica

Se.nt:- . - - Monday, becember 04, 2006 6:30 PM
To: McNulty, Paul J; Battle, Michael (USAEQ)
Cc: Goodling, Monica; Moschella, William; Eiston, Michael (ODAG)
Subject: - FW: US Atty Plan - R
lmp.ortaince: . ' High
‘Attachments: © - USA replacement plan.doc
USA replaceient , .
- plandoc (40K, . . . : o . o
Paul/Mike, we are a go for Thursday (see below).. At this point we likely need to inform Johnny Sutton and

Bill Mercer re the plan (so they are not caught unawares) - Paul, do you want to handle that, or would you like me to? On
Thursday, | think we should shoot to get the Senator calls done in the morning, and then have Mike start calling-USAs at
noon - let me know ifanyone thinks otherwise. Thx. . ’ .

From: Sampson, Kyle .
Sent: Manday, December 04, 2006 6:26 PM
To; 'Kelley, William K.! .

- Cct 'Miers; Harriet'

- Subject: RE: US Atty Plan

here is the revised plan, per our discuséions_

From: Sampson, Kyle

Sent: Monday, December 04, 2006 6:12 PM
To: 'Kelley, William K.’ '

Cc: Miers, Harriet

Subject: RE: US Atty Plan

Importance: High

.

Great. We would like to execute this on Thursday, December 7 {all the U.S. Attofneys are in town for our Project Safe
Childhood conference until Wednesday; we want to wait until they-are back home and dispersed, to reduce chatter). So,
.on Thursday morning, we'll need the calls to be'made as follows: i )

-*AG calls Sen. Kyl : : . .

* Harriet/Bill call Sens. Ensign and Domenici (alternatively, the AG could make these calls and, if Senators express
any concern, offer briefings re why the decision was made -- let me know) . ’

* White House QPA calls California, Michigan, and Washington “leads"

EOQUSA Director Mike Bafﬂe then will call the relevant U.S. Attorneys. Okay?b
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From: Kelley, William K. [mailto:William_K._Kelley@who.eop.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 04, 2006 4:48. PM )
To: Sampson, Kyle

" Subject: US Atty Plan

We're a go for the US Atty plan. WH leg, political, and communications have signed off and acknowledged that we ’Have
to be committed to following through once the pressure comes. ) ' : -
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PLAN FOR REPLACING CERTAIN
- UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS

STEP1 .

Senator calls:- On December 7, the following Republican home-state Senators or,

“where there is no Repubhcan home-state Senator, the home-state “Bush political lead”
- are contatted: .

6 .o 0 0 o

AG calls Jon Kyl (re Charlton)

WHCO calls John Ensign (re Bogden) -

WHCO calls Pete Domenici (re Iglesias)

WH OPA calls California political Iead (re Lam and Rya.n)
WH OPA calls Mlchlgan political lead (re Chiara) '
WH OPA calls Washlngton polltlcal lead (re McKay)

AG/WHCO/WH OPA inform the Senators/Bush polmcal leads as follows:

The Admlmstratlon has determined to give someone else the opportunity to serve -
as U.S. Attorney in [relevant district] for the final two years of the -
Administration,

. [Relevant U.S. Attomey] has bcen mformcd of this determination and knows that

we intend to have a new Actmg or Intenm UsS. Attomey in place by January 31,
2007.-

" We will look to you Senator/Bush polltlcal lead, to recommend candidates that

we should consider for appointment as the new U.S. Attorney. As always, we ask

.that you recommend at least three candidates for the President’s consideration.
.Importantly, we ask that you make recommendations as soon as possible.

" STEP2

U.s. Attomey calls: On’ Decembcr ‘7 (very important that Senator calls and U.S.

‘Attorney calls happen unultaneouslz) Mike Battle contacts the following U. S
Attomeys

Paul Chérlton (D. Ariz.)

Carol Lam (S.D. Cal.)

Kevin Ryan (N.D. Cal.)
Margaret Chiara (W.D. Mich.)

-Dan Bogden (D. Nev.)
. David Iglesias (D.N.M.)

John McKay (W.D. Wash.)
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¢ What are your plans with regard to continued service.as U.S. Attorney?

e The Administration is grateful for your service as U.S. Attorney, but has
determined to give someone else the opportunity to serve as U.S, Attorney in your
district for the final two years of the Administration. : :

- We will work with you to make sure that there is a smooth transition, but intend

. to have-a new Acting or Interim U.S. Attorney in place by J anuary 31,2007.

-STEP3

" °. . Prepare to Withstand Political Upheaval: U.S. Attomeys desiring to save their
* jobs (aided by their allies in the political arena as well as the Justice Department
-, - community), likely will- make efforts to preserve themselves in office. We should expect
- ‘these efforts to be strenuous.” Direct and indirect appeals of the Adminjstration’s
determination to seek these resignations Likely will be directed at: Various White House
offices, including the Office of the Counsel to the President and the Office of Political
" Affairs; Attorney General Gonzales and DOJ Chief of Staff Sampson; Deputy Attorney
General McNulty and ODAG staffers Moschella and Elston; Acting Associate AG Biil
Mercer; EOUSA Director Mike Battle; and AGAC Chair Johnny Sutton. Recipients.of
 such “appeals” must respond identically: = o ’

- ¢  What? U.S. Attorneys serve at the pleasure of the President (there is no right, nor
should there be any expectation, that U.S. Attorneys would be entitled to serve
. beyond their four-year term). - o o
‘e Who decided? The Administrafion made the determination to seek the
resignations (not any specific person at the White House or the Department of -
. Justice). o g B B
* ' Whyme? The Administration is grateful for your service, but wants to give
soieone else the chance to serve in your district. S
- o Ineed more time! The decision is to have a new Acting or Interim U.S. Attorney
'~ inplace by January 31, 2007 (granting “extensions” will hinder the process of
getting a new U.S. Attorney in place and giving that person the opportunity to
~ serve for a full two years). : '

STEP 4

Evaluation and Selection of “Interim™ Candidates: During December 2006-
January 2007, the Department of Justice, in consultation with the Office of the Counsel to
. the President, evaluates and selects candidates for Attorney General-appointment (or .

" candidates who may become Acting U.S. Attorney by operation of law) to serve upon the
resignation of above-listed U.S. Attorneys.
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STEPS-

Selectlo Nomination, and Appointment of New U.S. Attome s Beginning as
soon as possible in November 2006, Office of the Counsel to the President and
Departmcnt of Justice carry out (on an expedlted basis) the regular U.S. Attorney
* appointment process: obtain recommendations from Senators/Bush political leads and
other sources; evaluate candidates; make tecommendatlons to the Presidént; conduct
background investigations; have President make nominations and wark to secure
confirmations of U.S. Attorney nominees. :
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Goodling, Monica

— From: Sampson, Kyle i
Sent: . ‘Wednesday, December 13, 2006 2:25 PM
To: Battle, Michael (USAEQ) .
Cc: . McNuilty, Paul J; Elston, Michael (ODAG); Moschella, William; Mercer, William W; Goodling,
' Monica; Sutton, Johnny K. (USATXW)
Subject: USA replacements

Mike, Bill Kelley called to report that ther are weathering two main complaints: in making the calls, Battle (1) wasn't clear
whether the USAs in question would be permitted to resign, or instead were being fired; and (2) was too abrupt. Bill
seemed nonplussed by the complaints, but nevertheless passed them on to me.

. Perhapsva second round of calls from you, Mike, to the relevant USAs is in order? Talkers would be something like:

s lwanted to be sure you understood that DOJ intends not to say anything about your leaving, but instead allow you to
announce your resignation and the reasons for it; )

+ We want to work with you over the next six weeks to ensure a smooth transition; and

» It's in our interest for you to land on your feet and maintain our good relations with the Department -- how can [ help?

Perhaps this is a bad idea? ‘Thoughts?

Kyle Sampson

Chief of Staff

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

(202) 514-2001 wk.

(202) 305-5289 cell
kyle.sampson@usdoj.gov

12
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. Goodling, Monica

From: McNulty, PauiJ

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2006 6:42 PM

To: Sampson, Kyle; Battle, chhael (USAEQ)

Cc: ) Elston, Michael (ODAG); Moschella, William; Mercer; WrmamW Goodling, Monica; Sutton;
) Johnny K. (USATXW)

Subject: RE: USA replacements

| generally think thrs is a good idea. The more communication, the better. They are probably slowly adjusting and some
hand-holding may calm things down.

From: Sampson, Kyle

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2006 2:25 PM

To: Battle, Michael (USAEQ)

Ce: McNulty, Paul.J; Elston, Michael (ODAG); Moschella, erllam Mercer, William W; Goodling, Menica; Sutton, Johnny K. (USATXW)
Subject: USA replacements

Mike, Bill Kelley called to report that they are weatherlng two main complaints: in making the calls, Battle (1) wasn't clear
whether the USAs in question would be permitted to resign, or instead were being fired; and (2) was too abrupt. Bill
. seemed nonplussed by the complaints, but nevertheless passed them on to me.

Perhaps a second round of calls from you, Mike, to the relevant USAs is in order? Talkers would be something like:

+ lwanted to be sure you understood that DOJ intends not to say anything about your ieaving, but instead allow you to
announce your resignation and the reasons for it;

*  We want to work with you over the next six weeks to ensure a smooth transition; and .

¢ It's in our interest for you to land on your feet and maintain our good relations with the Department -- how can | help?

Perhaps this is a bad idea? Thoughts?

Kyle Sampson
Chief of Staff
U.S. Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530
- (202) 514-2001 wk.
(202) 305-5289 cell
kyle.sampson@usdoj.gov
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Goodling, Nonica

From: McNuilty, Paul J

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 1:03 PM

To: " Sampson, Kyle; Battle, Michael (USAEO)

Cc: Elston, Michael (ODAG); Moschelta, William; Mercer, William W; Goodling, Monica; Sutton,
Johnny K. (USATXW) .

Subject: RE: USA replacements

Just had a lengthy chat with Margaret and she is fine, although she has an issue on which | need to get back to her..

From: “Sampson, Kyle

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2006 2:25 PM

To: Battle, Michael (USAEQ) . 8 .

Cc: McNuity, Paul J; Elston, Michael (ODAG); Moschella, William; Mercer, William W; Goodling, Monica; Sutton, Johnny K. (USATXW)
Subject: USA replacements g v,

Mike, Bill Kelley called to report that they are weathering two main complaints: in making the calls, Battle (1) wasn't clear
whether the USAs in question would be permitted to resign, or instead were being fired; and (2) was too abrupt. Bill
seemed nonplussed by the complaints, but nevertheless passed them on to me. . )

Perhaps a second round of calls .froin you, Mike, to the relevant USAs is in order? Talkers would be something like:

* lwanted to be sure you understood that DOJ intends not to say anything about your leaving, but instead allow you to
announce your resignation and the reasons for it;

+  We want to work with you over the next six weeks to ensure a smooth transition; and )

e It's in our interest for you to land on your feet and maintain our good relations with the Department - how can | help?

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

: : B doj.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 1:02 PM
To: USAEOQ-USAttorneysOnly
Subject: ) * Happy Trails

Dear Friends,
This may NOT be the greatest ﬁob I've ever had.

It must be, however, a close second to my 6th Grade paper route, and only
because I got a box of Butterfingers (Bonus Size) at Christmas from the
newspaper's owner.

Still, I HAVE madé the most friends, worked and played with wonderfully-:
talented colleagues and had the opportunity to serve a great President in
challenging times for our Country.

What a privilege this has been.

I will wrap up my service here in Seattle next month, and after leaving
office will pursue new opportunities. As always, you are welcome to visit
or call when you are in my neck of the woods. '

All the best,

- JOHN

John McKay

United States Attorney
Seattle, Washington
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Goodling, Monica

‘From: Gaodli

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 1:21 PM

To: Sampson, Kyle; McNulty, Paul J; Mercer, William W: Eiston, Michael (ODAG); Moschella,
William; Battle, Michael (USAEOQ) ,

Subject: FW: Happy Trails

FYI - Looks like McKay's ok.

From: McKay, John (USAWAW) [mailto:John.McKay@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 1:02 PM :

To: USAEO-USAttorneysOnly ’

Subject: Happy Trails -

Dear Friends,
This may NOT be the gieatest job I've ever had.

It must be, ~howevér, a close second to my 6th Grade paper route, and only
because I got a box of Butterfingers (Bonus Size) at Christmas from the
newspaper ‘s owner.

Still, I HAVE made the most friends, worked and played with wonderfully
talented colleagues and had the opportunity to serve a great President in
challenging times: for our Country.

What a privilege this has been.
I will wrap up my service here in Seattle next month, and after leaving

office will pursue new opportunities. as always, you are welcome to visit
or call when you are in my neck of the woods.

All the best,

- "JOHN

John McKay

United States Attorney
Seattle, Washington

Tracking: Recipient : Read
Sampson, Kyle Read: 12/14/2006 1:27 PM
McNulty, Paut J Read: 12/14/2006 6:03 PM
Mercer, William W Read: 12/14/2006 1:21 PM
Elston, Michael (ODAG) A Read: 12/14/2006 7:13 PM

Moschella, William ,
Battle, Michael (USAEQ)
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Goodﬁng,Monha

From; Ro

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 2:18 PM
To: Goodling, Monica

Subject: FW: USA resignation press release
Attachments: McKAY PRESS-12-14-06.wpd

MckaY
i5-12-14-06,wpd (2¢

resignations.

----- Original Message-----

From: Bernier, Colleen (USAWAW) [mailto:Colleen. Berniereusdoj.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 14, -2006 2:12 PM

To: Roehrkasse, Brian

Subject: FW: USA resignation press release

Brian - Attached is a copy of the press release we're planning bn
issuing this afternoon. Thank you

Colleen O'Reilly Bernier

Executive Assistant to U. S. Attorney John McKay
U. S. Attorney's Office

Western District of Washington

700 Stewart Street, Suite 5220

Seattle, WA 98101- 1271

Tel: (206) 553-4620

Fax: (206) 553-2054

E-Mail: Colleen.Berniereusdoj.gov

————— Original Message-----

From: Langlie,  Emily (USAWAW)

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 11:02 AM
To: Bernier, Colleen (USAWAW)

Subject: FW: USA resignation press release.

----- Original Message-----

Here it is. It seems fairly straightforward and similar to other USA

€NTKasse,  Brian - .
Sent Thursday, December 14, 2006 11:01 AM
To: Langlie, Emily (USAWAW)
Ce: Smith, Kimberly A
Subject: FW: USA re51gnat10n press release

Emily .

Can you send me a copy of the release so I can see it before it goes
out?

----- Original Message-----

From: Smith, Kimberly A

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 1:55 PM
To: Blomquist, Kathleen M; Roehrkasse, Brian

13
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Subject: Fw: USA resignation press release

Is this something you guys want OPA to coordinate the calls on?

----- Original Message-----

From: Langlie, Emily (USAWAW) <Emily. Langlle@uedoy govs>
To: Smith, Kimberly A

Sent: Thu Dec 14 13:46:58 2006

Subject: USA resignation press release

Hi Kim,

I.will be issuing a local press release today announcing the
resignation of USA John McKay effective Jan 26, 2007.
Looking at DOJ guidance it appears we just need to send Public Affairs a
courtesy copy. Unless I hear differently I plan to issue the release at
1 PM pacific. Thanks -- Emily Langlie / Public Affairs Officer /
Western District of Washington

14
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Goodling, Monica

From: Go!

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 2:53 PM
To: Roehrkasse, Brian

Subject: RE: USA resignation press release

Hold a few secs - back with you.

————— Original Message-----

From: Roehrkasse, Brian

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 2:18 PM
To: Goodling, Monica

Subject: FW: USA resignation press release

Here it is. It seems fairly straightforward and similar to other USA resignations.

----- Original Message-----
From: Bernier, Colleen (USAWAW) [mailto:Colleen. Bernler@ustJ gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 2:12 PM
' To: Roehrkasse, Brian
Subject: FW: USA resignation press release

Brian - Attached is a copy of the press release we're plannlng on
issuing this afternoon. Thank you

Colleen O'Reilly Bernier
Executive Assistant to U. S. Attorney John McKay
U. S. Attorney's Office

Western District of Washington

700 Stewart Street, Suite 5220

Seattle, WA 98101-1271

Tel: (206) 553-4620

Fax: (206) 553-2054

E-Mail: Colleen.Berniereusdoj.gov

----- Original Message-----

From: Langlie, Emily (USAWAW)

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 11:02 AM
To: Bérnier, Colleen (USAWAW) . ’
Subject: FW: USA resignation press release

Qriainal Message- - -

‘Roehrkassge, Brian~

From
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 11:01 AM
To: Langlie, Emily (USAWAW)

Cc: Smith, Kimberly A

Subject: FW: USA resignation press release

Emily

Can you send me a copy of the release so I can see it before it goes
out?

----- Original Message-----

From: Smith, Kimberly a

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 1:55 PM
‘To: Blomguist, Kathleen M; Roehrkasse, Brian
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Subject: Fw: USA resignation press release

Is -this something you guys want OPA to coordinate the calls on?

From: Langlie, Emily (USAWAW) <Emily.Langliee@usdoj.govs
To: Smith, Kimberly A

Sent: Thu Dec 14 13:46:58 2006

Subject: USA resignation press release

Hi Kim,

I will be issuing a local press release today announcing the
resignation of USA John McKay effective Jan 26, 2007. .
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

Tracking: Recipient ) Read
. Roehrkasse, Brian Read: 12/14/2006 3:08 PM

. 0AG000000679



DL OR TR s e T

A TR e 2 i S AN 8 T S L o b s = e s i

Goodling, Monica

——From: Battle, Michael (USAEQ) [Michael.Battle@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 3:28 PM
To: Goodling, Monica
Subject: RE: Happy Trails

Has been from my first contact.

From: Goodllng, Momca

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 1:21 PM

To: Sampson, Kyle; McNulty, Paul J; Mercer, William W; Elston Michael (ODAG); Moschella, Wllllam, Battle, Michael
(USAEO)

Subject: FW: Happy Trails

FYI - Looks like McKay's ok.

From: McKay, John (USAWAW) [mailto:John.McKay@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 1:02 PM

To: USAEQ-USAttorneysOnly

Subject: Happy Trails

Dear Friends,
This may NOT be the greatest job I've ever had.

It must be, however, a close second to my 6th Grade paper route, and only
because I got a box of Butterfingers (Bonus Size) at Christmas from the
newspaper's owner.

Still, I HAVE made the most friends, worked and played with wondeffully
talented cclleagues and had the opportunity to serve a great President in

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
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- United States Attorney John McKay - ;
Western District of Washington '
700 Stewart Street, Suite 5220
Seattle, WA 98101

.Dear John:

On February 3, 2005, I had the privilege of being sworn in as the 80th Attorney"
General for the United States of America. Each morning I consider the great honor it is to
 lead the finest legal organization in the world. The greatness of the Department of Justice
rests solely on the dedication and professionalism of its employees. On Tuesday, May
30th, the Department lost one of its finest when Robert Maxwell Taylor passed away.

Robert Taylor served as an Assistant United States Attorney for more than thirty
years. He originally joined the office in March of 1975 and represented the government
in both civil and criminal cases for over three decades. As a civil litigator, Mr. Taylor
defended the government in medical malpractice, personal injury and land use cases. He
was nationally recognized for his courtroom skills, and helped pass on those skills to
others by teaching for many years at the Trial Advocacy Institute at the University of

. Virginia and the Department of Justice’s National Advocacy Center.

Robert’s value to the Department was not measured by any one case, but instead
by a 31-year commitment to ensuring that justice was done in hundreds, if not thousands,
of cases. He was a superb advocate for the United States and a trusted mentor for
enumerable Assistant United States Attorneys. Robert was also a person whose gentle
amiability and unfailing generosity won the respect and affection of all who knew and
worked with him.

I'want to express my personal condolences and those of the Department of Justice
for the loss your office suffered last week. Robert Taylor was a true public servant whose
steadfast dedication and skill over the past three decades helped advance the

ment’ = d 0 he go of o » s

" citizens. 1 also want to extend our special sympathy ‘to Robert's Wifé',WCBI'lréhe, and their
* two daughters, Katherine and Alexandra.

T
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Goodﬁng,Monka

From: Roehrkasse, Brian

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 4:01 PM
To: Goodling, Monica

Subject: RE: USA resignation press release

Please call me since they want to release this.

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

From: Bernier, Colleen (USAWAW) [mailto:Colleen.Berniereusdoj.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 2:12 PM

To: Roehrkasse, Brian ’

Subject: FW: USA resignation press release

Brian - Attached is a copy of the pfess release we're planning on
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

Fax: "(206) 553-2054

E-Mail: Colleen.Berniereusdoj.gov

GERY)

=i
L&, Emily (USAWAW)

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

Can fcu send me a copy of the release so I can see it before it goes
' ' 3
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out?

Original M
b

From: Smith, Klmberly A

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 1:55 BPM
To: Blomqguist, Kathleen M; Roehrkasse, Brian
Subject: Fw: USA resignation press release

Is this something you guys want OPA to coordinate the calls on?

----- 0rig1na1 Message-----

From: Langlie, Emily (USAWAW) <Emily.Langlie@usdoj. govs
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
courtesy copy.. Unless I hear differently I plan to issue the release at
1 PM pacific. Thanks -- Emily Langlie / Public Affairs Officer /
Western District of Washington

24
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’Goodﬁng,Monha_

— From:— Goodling, Monica . 3
T

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 4:05 PM
To: . Roehrkasse, Brian
Subject: RE: USA resignation press release

Ok to go out

----- Original Message-----

From: Roehrkasse, Brian ;

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 4:01L PM B : 1
To: Goodling, Monica

Subject: RE: USA resignation press release

Please call me since fhey want to release this.

----- Original Message-----

From: Goodling, Monica .

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 2:53 PM

To: Roehrkasse, Brian

Subject: RE: USA resignation press release ) N

Hold a few secs - back with you.

-----Original Message----- B
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

From: Bernier, Colleen (USAWAW) [mailto:Colleen.Bernier@usdej.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 2:12 PM

To: Roehrkasse, Brian

Subject: FW: USA resignation press release

Brian - Attached is a copy of the press release we're planning on
issuing this afternoon. Thank you

Colleen O'Reilly Bernier
Executive Assistant to U. S. Attorney John McKa
U. S. Attorney's Office .

—legtern Bict s £ - chi &

)
700 -Stéwart “Streét,” Suite 5220
Seattle, WA ~ 98101-1271

Tel: (206) 553-4620

Fax: (206) 553-2054

E-Mail: Colleen.Bernier@usdoj.gov

----- Original Message-----

From: Langlie, Emily (USAWAW)

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 11:02 AM
To: Bernier, Colleen (USAWAW)

Subject: FW: USA resignation press release

mme Original Message-----
From: Roehrkasse, Brian
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Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 11:01 AM
To: Langlie, Emily (USAWAW) . L .
Cc: Smith, Kimberly A B

Subject: FW: USA resignation press release

Emily

Can you send me a copy of the release so I can see it before it goes
out? '
----- Original Message-----

From: Smith, Kimberly A

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2006 1:55 PM
To: Blomguist, Kathleen M; Roehrkasse, Brian
Subject: Fw: USA resignation press release

Is this something you gquys want OPA to coordinate the calls on?

————— Original Message-----

From: Langlie, Emily (USAWAW) <Emily.Langlie@usdoj.govs S ¢
To: Smith, Kimberly A .

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
1 PM pacific. Thanks -- Emily Langlie / Public Affairs Officer / 1
Western District of Washington

Tracking: Recipient Read
Roehrkasse, Brian Read: 12/14/2006 4:07 PM

i
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Goodling, Monica

doi.gov]

Sent: ' Friday, December 15, 2006 12:57 PM e
To: USAEOQ-USAttorneysOnly
Subject: RE: It has been a great ride...

Friends and Colleagues:

Next Wednesday, December 20, will be my final day as United States Attorney in the Eastern District of Arkansas. Simply
put, this is the best job | have ever had. It may be the best job there is. | am very grateful that President Bush gave me
this opportunity to serve. Perhaps the best aspect of this job has been getting to know each of you and establishing
contacts all over the country with such special and talented people.

I‘could write a long essay about my feelings about this job and my experience here over the past five years, but | know you
could write the same essay. Suffice to say that it has been an honor to serve in this way and at this fime and with you.

My contact information can be found below. | have not completely committed to.the “next endeavor.” Jody and | have
four kids and the youngest is only five, so | know that whatever | do next may need to last awhile, so | am being a little
picky. Maybe greedy is a better word. When Alexander Hamilton left the Department of the Treasury, he supposedly said
“Having taken care of the nation's finances, | go to take a little care of my own which need my care not a little." 1am
currently thinking along those lines as well.

In the meantime | will be working on some individual caées and other projects.

| hope that you would never hesitate to contact me if | can be of service to you at any time.
Best Regards,

Bud

Bud Cummins
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Goodling, Monica

From: Nowacki, John (USAEQ) [John.Nowacki@usdoj gov)
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2006 10:25 AM

To: Goodling, Monica; Elston, Michael (ODAG)

Subject: USA Resignation _

Paul Charlton has notified us that he will announce his resignation today, effective 31 January 2007.
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Goodling, Monica

From: Goodling; Monica

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2006 12:47 PM
To: . Roehrkasse, Brian »
Subject: RE: USA Resignation

FY1 - Let me know if you hear anything about this one (any press statements or releases). Thanks.

From: Nowacki, John (USAEQ) [mailto:John.Nowacki@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2006 10:25 AM

To: Goodling, Monica; Elston, Michael (ODAG)

Subject: USA Resignation

Paul Charlton has notified us that he will announce his resignation today, effective 31 January 2007.

Tracking: Recipient Read
Roehrkasse, Brian Read: 12/18/2006 12:49 PM
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Goodling, Monica

_ From: Roehrkasse; Brian

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2006 12:49 PM
To: - Goadling, Monica
Subject: RE:'USA Resignation

Ok. Should we reach out to his pio to éee how they are going to handle it?

From: Goodling, Monica
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2006 12:47 PM
To: Roehrkasse, Brian

. Subject: RE: USA Resignation

FYI - Let me know if you hear anything about this one (any press statements or releases). Thanks.

From: Nowacki, John (USAEQ) [mailto:John.Nowacki@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2006 10:25 AM ’

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

From: Nowacki, John (USAEOQ) [John Nowacki@usdoj.gov}
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2006 11:04 AM :

To: Goodling, Monica; Elston, Michael (ODAG)

Subject: Iglesias - :

David Iglesias announced to his office today that he will resign, effective in late J. anuary or February.
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Goodling. Monica
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From:

Goodling, Monica

Sent:
To:
Subject:

- Thursday, December 21, 2006 8:54 AM

Battle, Michael (USAEQ)
Did Chiara call you back?
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Did Chiara call you back?

' Goodling, Monica

Page 1 of 1

From: Battle, Michael (USAEQ) [Michael. Battle@usdoj.gov]
Sent:  Thursday, December 21, 2006 10:11 AM

To: Goodling, Monica

Subject: RE: Did Chiara call you back?

No, | have not heard from her.

From: Goodling, Monica

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2006 8:54 AM
To: Battle, Michael (USAEO)

Subject: Did Chiara call you back?

/1217007
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Goodling, Monica

From: Elston, Michael (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2006 7:37 PM
To: Goodling, Monica

Subject: s

Paul wants me to call Bogden and Chiara to talk . options with them. May 1? If so, w_here do we have slots available? .
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From: Goodling, Monica .
Sent: Friday, January 05, 2007 11:35 AM
To: Sampson, Kyle; McNulty, Paul J; Elston, Michael (ODAG)

Subject: RE: USAs

1 have not yet heard or seen anything from these offices. Lam, Bogden, and Chiara have asked Mike Battle for
extensions.

From: Sampson, Kyle

Sent: Thursday, January 04, 2007 7:34 PM .

To: McNulty, Paul J; Elston, Michael (ODAG); Gooding, Monica
Subject: USAs S0 . .

Of our list, I'm aware of Iglesias, Charlton, and McKay making it known publicly that they are leaving. Have Lam, Ryan,
Bogden, or Chiara done so yet? What is the status of these?

Kyle Sampson

Chief of Staff :
U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

(202) 514-2001 wk.

(202) 305-5289 cell
kyle.sampson@usdoj.gov

. Tracking: ’ Recipient ) Read
Sampson, Kyle Read: 1/5/2007 11:42 AM
McNulty, Paul J Read: 1/5/2007-2:08 PM
Elston, Michael (ODAG) Read: 1/5/2007 11:36 AM 3
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